

Betty Bauman

LPN

Eau Claire, WI 54701

bettybauman8_d89@indeedemail.com

+1 715 492 0163

I am an LPN with 24 years of experience in Clinical, Urgent care, acute care, rehab, long term and home care. I am interested in applying and talking further about the LPN prn positions in my area(Eau Claire). I am patient/family centered, reliable, team player, motivated to learn new skills and share my experiences.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Dove Healthcare - Eau Claire, WI

August 2019 to Present

Medication administration, data collection, treatments, tube feedings, wound vacs, supervision of cnas, MD/CM notification with changes in resident status, stocking, resident rounds with cna as needed, shift-shift report.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

MarshfieldClinic urgent care - Eau Claire, WI

August 2017 to Present

Room patient, collect patient data and chart using cattails program, assist with clinical procedures, Urgent Care needs (lacerations, EKGs, Allergic reactions) administer medications/treatments as directed by the provider, schedule appointments as needed, place orders and referrals, Schedule MRIs/CT scans. Create documents (DME forms, work and school notes, Worker's Compensation forms). Follow direction set by MD/NP/RN. Team player with fellow peers.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Clearwater Care Center - Eau Claire, WI

August 2008 to Present

Medication administration, treatments, data collection, MD and POA notification, processing orders, verbal and taped peer shift report

Independent Nurse home care

self employed - Eau Claire, WI

May 2005 to November 2008

Adult and Pediatric ventilator dependent clients, tracheostomy care, peg tube Care and feedings, personal cares, treatments, MD and POA updates, processing orders, verbal shift report to peer nurses.

LPN

Lakeside Nursing and Rehabilitation Center - Chippewa Falls, WI

June 1998 to May 2005

Medication administration, treatments, MD and POA updates, processing orders, verbal shift report, supervision of cnas

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Red Cedar Medical Center - Menomonie, WI
May 1998 to January 2000

LPN float between hospital and clinic. Part time. Medication administration, data collecting, rooming patients, treatments, charting, assisting MD with in office procedures set ups, notification of MD , processing orders

Education

Practical Nursing

Red Wing Technical College

Skills

- CPR certified, pediatric and adult vent certified
- LPN
- Tube Feeding
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Hospice Care
- Home Care
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Word
- Patient care, medication administration, injections, feeding tubes, vents, data collecting, peer report, md update, processing orders, treatments (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

LPN 1998-present, adult and pediatric vent certified. BLS certified

LPN